Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 June 2021 9:45 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Mandate Request from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - SMS5149T

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please advise which photographs are the Rear Trunk and the difference between the Rear trunk and rear bumper.
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Please advise the breakdown of this 3 items
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Thank you

Norsiah MdNoor
Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1606
Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.AlG.sg

If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, | do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you.

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:00 AM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Mandate Request from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - SMS5149T
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear PIC,

There is a mandate request from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Claim no.: 0725467236SG



Vehicle no.: SMS5149T

Date of Accident: 13/01/2021

Repairer: Skoda Centre Singapore

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



